OoPC 03
DATA INFORMATION REQUEST
Missouri-American Water Company
SM-2025-0067
Sale to Confluence Rivers
Requested From: Tim Luft

Date Requested: 03/28/2025

Information Requested:

For the twelve-month period ending December 31, 2024, please identify the operation and
maintenance expenses MAWC allocated, assigned or direct charged to the nineteen systems it
proposes to sell to Confluence Rivers.

Requested By: Lindsay VanGerpen

Information Provided:

MAWC does not track operational and maintenance expenses individually for the nineteen systems it
seeks to sell to Confluence Rivers.

These systems are a part of a larger operational group of systems to which O&M costs are recorded.

Responsible Witness: Steve Kadyk
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